
 
Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 24 October 2024 
 

REPAINTING – INTERIOR FOR VARIOUS NCR BRANCHES 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: REPAINTING – INTERIOR FOR VARIOUS NCR BRANCHES 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 The delivery period of 120 calendar 
days pertains per location? 

This pertains to the whole duration of 
the project for all locations. 

2 The Bidding Fee of four thousand 
pesos (₱4,000.00) is applicable for 
all the items? 

Yes. 

3 Will there be a site inspection? The following is the schedule for the 
site inspection: 
 
1. 17 October 2024 at 10:00 am – 
11:00am – Alabang Branch 
 
2. 18 October 2024 at 9:00 am 
Legarda, Binondo and Valenzuela 

 
 
WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 The first one is Section VIII. Bill of 
Quantities, page 46, sa General 
Conditions. 
 
#1 of the General Conditions 
  
Do we edit this part? like ilalagay po 
ba namin dyan yung bid namin per 
item? or as is na po siya wala na po 
eedit dyan basta po yung bid namin 
hindi siya lalagpas. 

No, It is not necessary to edit the bid 
per item stated in the no. 1 of the 
General Conditions 

2 #8 of the General Conditions 
 
sa Address part po, kaninong ad-
dress po? Yung sa company po ba 
or Representative. 

Indicate the company address 

3 Last po is COMMITTED LINE OF 
CREDIT CERTIFICATE, page 65 
 
How to use it po? BANK TO SSS or 
Direct to SSS 

Please use the template provided in 
the Bidding Documents and the bidder 
should coordinate with their preferred 
bank. 

 


